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From: Sandy Ronski

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: StreetConcerns

Subject: FW: New request received - Yield signs
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:57:28 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

RAC photo 3081 07-29-19.ipg

| think this may be an issue for the Public Safety Committee to address. See the attached map for
the location.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220
920-686-6518
920-686-6525 fax

WwWw.manitowoc.org

From: do_not_reply@civicplus.com [mailto:do_not_reply@civicplus.com]
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Sandy Ronski

Subject: New request received

Category General has received a new request.

Here is what we have on file:

Report a Concern #3081
SUBMITTER View Request

Category: General Tom Thao

N Between Walgreens and

Priority: 3 Golden Flame

Assigned To:  Unassigned

Submitted: 7/29/2019 12:48 PM CONTACT

Source: Website 40.140.99.2 tomthao360@gmail.com
9208602457

Custer Street REQUEST DETAILS

Description



mailto:sronski@manitowoc.org

mailto:anoworatzky@manitowoc.org

mailto:streetconcerns@manitowoc.org

http://www.manitowoc.org/

mailto:tomthao360@gmail.com

http://www.manitowoc.org/admin/RequestTracker.aspx
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View any uploaded files by proceeding to the link
below and looking up your request by RequestID

http://www.manitowoc.org/admin/requesttracker.aspx
OR

View any uploaded files by signing in and proceeding
to the link below

http://www.manitowoc.org/admin/FormHistory.aspx?
SID=2455

Traffic Issue.jpg

The City of Manitowoc 'Report a
Concern' form is a tool that can be
used to report your concerns to the
City. The reported location must be
within the city limits of Manitowoc.
We will need your contact
information in order to address the
situation in a timely manner and
allow us to respond to you on our
actions.

Please use this service to report non-
emergency issues only. If there is
an emergency, please call 9-1-1.
For a utility emergency, please
contact Manitowoc Public Utilities
at (920) 683-4622 for an electric
emergency or (920) 683-4633 for a
water emergency.

Contact Information

Your Name

Tom Thao

Phone #

9208602457

Email Address
tomthao360@gmail.com
Address

Report the Concern

Please use one form per concern.
Check the category for your concern

Right of Way Obstruction

For a Street Light Out, please report
the concern to Manitowoc Public
Utilities.

Brief Description (or other problem
not listed)

There';s been a lot of times going to
work where cars do not yield for the
right of way and instead speed and
merge. | have seen and been in many
close calls because other cars do not
follow the two YIELD signs. There
are more than one yield sign and no
one pays attention to them. Today i
almost hit a car merging in that did
not yield and the driver flipped me
off. No one pays attention to these
Yield signs, please make it a Stop



http://www.manitowoc.org/MyAccount

https://www.mpu.org/report-a-street-light

https://www.mpu.org/report-a-street-light






http://www.manitowoc.org/directory.aspx








